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Subject: Re: Wang Discovery
Date: 3/10/2024 9:17 PM
From: "Murray, Juliana (USANYS) 1" <Juliana.Murray@usdoj.gov>

"Quigley, Brendan" <brendan.quigley@bakerbotts.com>, "Fergenson, Micah (USANYS)"

To:
<Micah.Fergenson@usdoj.gov>
Ce: "Finkel, Ryan (USANYS)" <Ryan.Finkel@usdoj.gov>, "Reeves, Sarah"
<sarah.reeves@bakerbotts.com>, "Quigley, Brendan" <brendan.quigley@bakerbotts.com>
[4MER R AE]
Brendan{/R&F,

BAIERREAMIARBTHAZIER KT £, FETEX(TE MDC,

55,

Julie

Juliana N. Murray

EEBINRE
ANFEXEENREDAE

St. Andrew’s Plaza, New York, NY 10007

Tel: (212) 637-2314 | Cell: (917) 599-3616
juliana.murray@usdoj.gov

From: Quigley, Brendan <brendan.quigley@bakerbotts.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 7:41:10 PM

To: Fergenson, Micah (USANYS) <MFergenson@usa.doj.gov>

Cc: Murray, Juliana (USANYS) 1 <JMurrayl@usa.doj.gov>; Finkel, Ryan (USANYS) <RFinkel@usa.doj.gov>;
Reeves, Sarah <sarah.reeves@bakerbotts.com>; Quigley, Brendan <brendan.quigley@bakerbotts.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Wang Discovery

REAEXHSERIVAL? BREET2H27H3(J4526 Fed,

Brendan F. Quigley [bio]
atkA
Baker Botts L.L.P.

T+1.212.408.2520
M +1.917.885.8069

about:blank 4/4/2024
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From: Fergenson, Micah (USANYS) <Micah.Fergenson@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:26 AM

To: Quigley, Brendan <brendan.quigley@bakerbotts.com>

Cc: Juliana.Murray@usdoj.gov; Ryan.Finkel@usdoj.gov

Subject: RE: Wang Discovery

(SRR AE]

about:blank 4/4/2024
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BEBATRE—14 TBiER, RIEMDCRIBEFREX, BRIBRLRKENM/MNT 10 =
T, BEAMHRIBEIZ/NT—PNELK/AN. BAIBTEEE26 Fed - #BAITIT.

Micah F. Fergenson

SEENEEFRIEERE

ALK

26 Federal Plaza, 37th Floor
New York, NY 10278

Desk: 212-637-2190

Cell: 646-343-7076

From: Quigley, Brendan <brendan.quigley@bakerbotts.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 10:30 PM

To: Fergenson, Micah (USANYS) <MFergenson@usa.doj.gov>

Cc: Murray, Juliana (USANYS) 1 <JMurrayl@usa.doj.gov>; Finkel, Ryan (USANYS) <RFinkel@usa.doj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Wang Discovery

i53i84 Micah.

Brendan F. Quigley
1.917.885.8069

On Feb 22, 2024, at 10:27 PM, Fergenson, Micah (USANYS)
<Micah.Fergenson@usdoj.gov> wrote:

[SHEREELF]

EMESIET, Brendan. ZENHARIMPHEY —EHELE.
Hep—RESRNIRIER, FrLABAINIZBE0SERARIRHIX NI,

From: Quigley, Brendan <brendan.quigley@bakerbotts.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 7:04 PM

To: Murray, Juliana (USANYS) 1 <JMurrayl@usa.doj.gov>; Finkel, Ryan (USANYS)
<RFinkel@usa.doj.gov>; Fergenson, Micah (USANYS) <MFergenson@usa.doj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Wang Discovery

BALSEEIRARA VB —ROEIE BIRE X TAASEMDARH & TA
WHNEZHE?ZRIERFE F —aEICARBMN.

Brendan F. Quigley
1.917.885.8069

PR 5 B

e FRERMEF AP E S ERNERT LEY EAMUEA, FERTEEEEFFINZRY.
about:blank 4/4/2024
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ZIE BRI ALGMUEHIAELRE. S, EREEILEES. NREEREILLS
B, BB AR FapHEbERAR A, FHEERILESRIRTEEIA.

about:blank 4/4/2024



